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Mr. Stanwood R. Morss
RiaSREe 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr., Morss,

In response to your letter of December 22, 1956 I am happy to
confirm your report of hearing us. On cheching the engineering
logs I find we were on the air from 2:58 until 4:01 A M. C S T
for program tests. I am sorry that you had to wait so long

for a confirmation. I was not here at the time and I guess the
fellows here then just didn't get around to answering your
letter.

I've just recently came here as a disc jockey but I also hold
- a first class license and help in the engineering dept. as the
chief engineer 1s also the manager and he is rather busy most
of the time.

Yours very sincerely,
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